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To: +19725329272 Page: 1/3 From: Chapter One Healthcare

Fax: 18558971388

Chapter One Health
425 5th Avenue F
New York, NY 10016 a.x

Tel: 281-404-5981 Fax: 855-706-2007

To: From: abe@chapteronehealthcare.com

Fax: Date:

Subject: Verifund - Uncaptured Underpayments {(Partner Opportunity) for

Please review the partner opportunity summary on the following page.

15-minute partner walkthrough scheduling
Book: hitps://cal.com/abe2609/verifund-demo
Call/Text Abe: 646-971-7581 (8:00 AM — 2:00 PM ET)

Confidentiality Warning: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and
may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying or in any way using this message. [f you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender, and destroy and delete any copies you may have received,
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DATE:

TO: Managing Partner / Director of Operations

FROM: Revenue Integrity Partner Review

RE: UNCAPTURED UNDERPAYMENTS — PARTNER REVENUE OPPORTUNITY
STATUS: CONFIDENTIAL

PAGES: 2

POST-PAYMENT REVENUE GAP IDENTIFIED

Most billing firms miss recoverable revenue because underpayments rarely show up as denials. These are
“paid” claims that are paid incorrectly due to rate logic and contract variance. This is not denial

management — this is paid-claim reconciliation,

WHAT WE'RE SEEING ACROSS RCM FIRMS

4--8% of paid claims are underpaid despite clean adjudication. Root causes include:;
« Contract rate mismatches

« Modifier mispricing (25, 59, TC/26)

» Payer bundling logic and silent downgrades

These claims never enter AR or follow-up queues, so the revenue is silently lost,

WHY THIS MATTERS TO YOU

Partners use Verifund to:

« Increase client revenue without increasing claim volume
« Improve retention and defensibility

» Unlock contingency upside with minimal staffing impact

NEXT STEP

We're scheduling 15-minute partner walkthroughs to confirm fit and show how underpayments are
identified and monetized without disrupting your workflow. White-label capable.

Book a 15-minute partner walkthrough

hitps://cal.com/abe2609/verifund-demo
Call/Text Abe: 646-971-7581
Available 8:00 AM - 2:00 PM ET
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